



Oneida County Department of Purchasing

800 Park Ave 7th Floor Utica, NY 13501
Phone (315) 798-5880 Fax (315) 798-4042
purchasing@oneidacountyny.gov

Anthony J. Picente Jr.
County Executive

Alfred A. Barbato
Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Bidders

From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing

Re: Wire Mesh Storage Cage System

Date: July 28, 2026

Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2407

Please be advised that the above-mentioned bid has been awarded to the following, lowest qualified bidder:

Bidder	Total Bid Price
US Materials Handling of Utica, NT	\$44,416.98

Other Bidder:
Aads Office Solutions

Thank you

Memo

To: Jeff Quackenbush
Secretary, Board of Acquisition & Contract

Al Barbato
Director of Purchasing

From: Chris Drought
Director of Building Maintenance, Division of Buildings and Grounds

Date: July 20, 2026

Re: Bid Reference Number 2407
Wire Mesh Storage Cage System

On July 10, 2026, sealed bids received for BRN 2407 were publicly opened and read aloud for the above-referenced service. There were two bidders, and the lowest bid was analyzed for accuracy and all computations verified. The bids received are as follows:

<u>Vendor</u>	<u>Bid Price</u>
aads Office Solutions	\$65,500.00
US Materials Handling	\$44,416.98

I recommend the award of contract to U.S. Materials Handling of Utica, New York as the lowest responsive bidder for Total Bid amount of \$44,416.98.

cc: Purchasing Director
Project File

Bids Received at Oneida County Purchasing Dept. Date: July 14, 2026 Time: 10:30 Oneida County Wire Mesh Storage Cage System and Related Components Bid Ref #2407

NAMES OF BIDDERS	Lump Sum Bid			
1 AADS Office Solution	\$65,500.00			
2 US Material Handling	\$44,416.98			
3				
4				
5				
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				